

# FW: Draft Pension Asset Position Paper Oct 22 np to Id with responses np2\_cvnp v2.docx

---

**From:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 27 Oct 2016 09:58:24 -0400  
**Attachments:** Draft Pension Asset Position Paper Oct 22 np to Id with responses np2\_cvnp v2\_PwC revisions.docx (1.01 MB)

---

Cindy,

As discussed earlier today. Mary advises that you are available late on Friday for a call, but I assume that you would want the weekend to review and that a Monday morning call might work better, subject to your availability? n

**From:** lucy.durocher@ca.pwc.com [mailto:lucy.durocher@ca.pwc.com]  
**Sent:** October 26, 2016 4:45 PM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Keates, James (TBS)  
**Subject:** Re: Draft Pension Asset Position Paper Oct 22 np to Id with responses np2\_cvnp v2.docx

Hi Nadine,

I have some suggested edits made to the attached and have also added responses into the comments where I thought my input was appropriate to explain the edits or explain no edits in some cases.

I also want to take a "clean" read of this later to make sure it flows.

In respect to the footnote 3 in 3060, it might be better to have a quick call to discuss how best to approach this.

Regards,  
Lucy

**Lucy Durocher**  
PwC | Partner, National Accounting Consulting Services  
T: +1 416 869 2311  
Email: [lucy.durocher@ca.pwc.com](mailto:lucy.durocher@ca.pwc.com)  
Assistant: Tracey Whelan | T: +1 416 941 8383 ext. 14223  
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP  
PwC Tower, 18 York Street, Suite 2600, Toronto ON M5J 0B2  
<http://www.pwc.com/ca>

---

**From:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <[Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca](mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca)>  
**To:** Lucy Durocher/CA/ABAS/PwC@Americas-CA  
**Date:** 10/25/2016 04:32 PM  
**Subject:** Draft Pension Asset Position Paper Oct 22 np to Id with responses np2\_cvnp v2.docx

---

Lucy,

As discussed, attached is the updated version of the paper reflecting additional edits from staff (track changes). Some additional work being done on interjurisdictional analysis that will follow. Please let us know if you would like to discuss, and feel free to get in touch with Jim directly. N[attachment "Draft Pension Asset Position Paper Oct 22 np to Id with responses np2\_cvnp v2.docx" deleted by Lucy Durocher/CA/ABAS/PwC]

---

This e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed (the "addressee") and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use that a person other than the addressee makes of this communication is prohibited and any reliance or decisions made based on it, are the responsibility of such person. We accept no responsibility for any loss or damages suffered by any person other than the addressee as a result of decisions made or actions taken based on this communication or otherwise. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

Ce courriel est strictement réservé à l'usage de la personne à qui il est adressé (le destinataire). Il peut contenir de l'information privilégiée et confidentielle. L'examen, la réexpédition et la diffusion de ce message par une personne autre que son destinataire sont interdits. Nous déclinons toute responsabilité à l'égard des pertes ou des dommages subis par une personne autre que le destinataire par suite de décisions ou de mesures fondées sur le contenu de cette communication ou autrement. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez communiquer avec son expéditeur et en détruire toutes les copies.